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Q.P. Code :31325

[Time: Three Hours] [ Marks:100]

Please check whether you have got the right question paper.

N.B: 1.  All questions are compulsory.
2. Figure to the right indicates full -marks.
3. Site relevant Case laws wherever required.
Answer the following (not more than two sentences) 20

Give two examples of Invitation to Offer.

What is the effect of a counter offer?

At what age does a person becomes competent to contract?

What is the doctrine of privity to contract?

State the exceptions to agreements in restraint of legal proceedings?
Mention any two essentials of a valid tender of performance.

Give two grounds in which injunctions cannot be granted?

Name any two parties who are bound by a declaratory decree.

Mention any two guidelines in Sec.20 regarding discretion of the Court to grant specific
Performance.

State two instances in which Court shall not allow rescission of Contract?

Write short notes on (any four) 20
Unsoundness of Mind

Exceptions to 'No consideration No Contract'.

Immorality of Object.

Agreements in Restraint of Trade.

Rectification of instruments.

Distinguish between Perpetual and Temporary Injunctions.

Solve Any Two (With reasons) 12
Chotu, 16 year old boy, lied that he is 19 years old and took a loan of rupees ten thousand from
Ramu a money lender.
i Can Ramu recover the money stating that he had lend the money on the basis of the lies of
Chotu?
ii ~ Can Ramu recover the money after Chotu completes 18 years of age?

‘A’ sends a proposal letter to ‘B” on Monday which reaches ‘B’ on Tuesday. On Wednesday, ‘B’
posts his acceptance to ‘A’ which reaches ‘A’ on Saturday. However, on Thursday ‘A’ has sent a
telegram revoking the offer.

i What is the validity of the revocation?

il What are the various ways in which an offer may lapse?

Bala goes out of India for a month. He gives Somu for safe keeping a vase which he has inherited
from his grandfather. In the absence of Bala Somu has illegally built a wall outside the entrance of
Bala's house thereby obstructing the flow of air and light to Bala's house.Somu also refuses to
return the vase but offers to pay for it which he has.

I What is Bala's remedy in case of the vase?

il What is Bala's remedy in case of the wall obstructing his entrance?
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Q.P. Code :31325

Answer in Detail (Any Four):

Define Proposal. What are the essentials of a valid proposal?

Explain about free consent?

Explain briefly the various modes of discharge of contract.

Discuss the recovery of possession of Immovable Property under Specific Relief Act?

Discuss in detail what contracts can and cannot be specifically performed under Sections 10 and 14
of the specific relief Act.

Write about the standard form of contracts and the safeguards provided against standard clauses?
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[Se5: 3 AT [TTOT: §o0]

Ia FeEAT: . Te W HAfaw,
2. 31 farer wefa =mafaofy o,
3. ISTellehe THE 3 qUf 70T axfferda.

Tkl S ATSRIT ST 2T, R0

) TEATSTAT JATHATE S ISTET! |,

) gfd SEaraTeT giomy F?

) FooAT FATT ATtk FHR FLUATE F&H BIA1?

T) “THUAT=AT TehIcHAdS TRiehdcd”, TeUTst i ?

3) ‘TSI AT Ticsier hom=aT IR Geiferd STHeIe TS i,

%) U QU1 AT =T Tl G ST B G

) SRIVTAT & FA HATE GHAATHT STIT el A AT

%) EINUTTcHe HATHTSE, STHUITT SIVTCATRT G SA<h! H,

F) HAM R0, Fala i el ST AT AR fqehfREs e Faeare! 3
BN ek

) T EHSAAT AT F3TAT 3 TIIEIT HI=F s 74?2

feu foren. (Fecardt o) R0
37) HAT forehetdl
) “TAHATRIER R ATEL, e IS
EDJERIGEDRY
T) AT Hfciaier Lo shTHT
%) SEATUSSiE Tet

) TR SATTOT ATCRAT HHATS GHH Hleh .

WA TAhT O GI TTH R THET HRIUTE R arEaT. 22
3) Bl %€ I TR, AU ¢ I TR STE WHST T AGHNHES M £ 0,000/~ FYAT

EERCLIH

%) B WIE I s Hdel AT SHTEEL T ST I faeiet T8 0 B w1kl 12

R) BIE £ ¢ FUTET HTCATER T AT Fsl T F& el FH1?
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) 30 TEATET U & AT AT TSIl ST & A1 Hiesa iy fHead. et ‘e fearepet=l oot a1 o
TSl St 31 AT WA fHesd. qoT, e 31 «f ARG Tl ST /I BT,
%) TS W EIUT=A SerdT hT?
R) ST et farferer ATt Sqwrd Fd?

F) AT Tk AfGATETE! TRATETR ST, AT STt SATeft QAT TSI T g9 JTH Seret
FARTU AT SATATHIS! HIT=AT ATATA Sal. STeTedT IRESI FIH sIehraas T STt
FAT T SR Ueh T serelt S0 sk SITeTr=dT S &l 10T JehTeT A0 AT HSABT

fmtor @i A BTl O ShUATE Fehr faetl STI0T oo =4 HiseedTd QO/HIeIeAT SUIT=IT T&dTd

fea.
Q) ST peAQTult Heiferd STeeiet U |,
R) YANERIA ASYST fmtor sheorm=at Ridt Sevia STelTer Sueisy STeiel SUT™ 9,

FHIATE ARt 3Te I AT, %¢
37) JEATETN ST . S ST T STTavTe U2 T8 3.
o) Tk HHd T8 .
%) AT UL BRI UG STAA AT HY HIT S
8) U qehdl FScIHN €% Yehd TSN T98 3.
3) fofsms feamar Frer Sidata STeret/FeTat SHTH HTeTHc =T J1eTT 9 JTH SholaTTeld <l o,
%) fafrs fecmen s sem £ o ST et £, JHatld Fad HR aREier dnassraoia
SATOTAT JdTe SATIOT SATOTAT I AT,
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